From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/8/2012 10:26:44 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Are we still on?

yes

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:26 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Are we still on?

Okay. [ will be there in the outside area at 12:30 and will text you. Hopefully you will have your blackberry with
you :-)

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Are we still on?

77 beale lobby

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:25 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Are we still on?

Great. see you then. Where shall I meet you?

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:24 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Are we still on?

yes

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 9:54 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
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mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BK.C7@pge.com
mailto:BK.C7@pge.com

Subject: Are we still on?

Hi
We still on for lunch today at 12:30? As always, if your schedule has gotten busy, [ understand

Marzia

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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